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Matt Felix

From: Brenda Marts NG

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:08 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; COB_mail; District5; District4

Subject: . Forwarded this email? Subscribe here for more The United States Constitution: Walking

the Walk Covering the Pima County Board of Supervisors Pima County Board Watchers
Nov 15 READ IN APP TUESDAY, November 18, 2025, is the next Pima County Board of
Supe...

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Presentation by Obie Companies and Rio Nuevo on proposal to develop County-owned property located
at 75 East Broadway.

This is the current Courthouse. With no details given, we can’t help but wonder what Pima County is
planning and who is paying for it. Why the Courthouse before the Jail? Are we planning to follow the lead

of the United Kingdom in installing Al upgrades throughout all sectors of our justice system?

With all the past "wait till itis too late" items this is of concern.





